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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

 
PROJECT:  RFP 21-006 

Fuel Management System 

 

CONTACT:  Alison Bruton, Purchasing Tech. 

   912-754-2159 abruton@effinghamcounty.org 

        

DATE ISSUED: January 7, 2021  

 

 

RFP 21-006 – Fuel Management System dated December 8, 2020 is hereby amended as noted 

herein: BIDDER TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM BY SIGNING ON THE 

SIGNATURE LINE BELOW AND INCLUDING A COPY WITH SUBMITTED BID.  

FAILURE TO DO SO MAY, AT THE OWNER’S DISCRETION, SUBJECT THE BIDDER TO 

DISQUALIFICATION 

 

 

1) QUESTION: You stated that you need this system work wirelessly, we can achieve this 

in two ways: using your Wi Fi or using satellite - Which system you prefer? Please be 

aware if you want satellite then a monthly or annual fee will occur for using the cloud, 

and if you want to use Wi Fi then you need to provide a reliable Wi Fi to get reliable 

system. 

ANSWER:   We will move forward with Wi-Fi, and this will be handled by our IT 

department. 

 

2) QUESTION: Tank monitor that you guys have does not have the capability to 

communicate with the new fuel management system nor the wireless compatibility. I 

know that you said that the budget is tight, but should we offer you a new system that fit 

your application and need 

ANSWER:   We will update the bid form to add an alternate for a new tank monitoring 

system. See Attachment A. 

 

3) QUESTION: How many cars should be in the system to fill up gas or diesel? I know you 

guys said it could be up to 400 vehicles down the road, but I want to know as of today, 

how many? 

ANSWER: 309 units will be entered immediately upon installation of the system 

however system must be capable of handling up to 500 units. 

 

4) QUESTION: Do you need to do anything with the transactions that are collected by the 

fuel pedestals?  Do they need to be imported into any other systems for reconciliation or 

billing? 

ANSWER:   No direct importing is needed. Transaction reports must be downloadable in 

PDF and CSV format 
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5) QUESTION: What constitutes an unsuccessful transaction that would require an 

automated e-mail? 

ANSWER:   Invalid driver ID or PIN and unrecognized card or key fob  

 

 

All other terms and conditions in RFP 21-006 remain unchanged. 

 

Effingham County reserves the right to reject any and all proposals, to waive any 

technicalities or irregularities and to award the offer based upon the most responsive, 

responsible submission. 
 

Please sign receipt of this Addendum No. 1 below: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

____________________________      ____________________________     _________ 

Print Name                                            Signature                                              Date 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
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ATTACHMENT A 
FEE PROPOSAL 

PRICING FORM 

Fuel Management System Equipment & Installation $_____________ 

Software & Licensing $_____________ 

Other Cost: List any other costs not included above that may incur over the first 5 years (annual support fee, 
etc.) Describe these costs and frequency of payment. $_____________  

________________________________________________________________________________ 

Additional Pricing Option:   

Removal, disposal and replacement of existing unleaded and diesel fuel dispensers $_____________ 

Diesel Exhaust Fuel (DEF) dispenser $_____________ 

Replacement of Existing Tank Monitoring System $______________ 

Completion time from notice of commencement: __________ days 

Please include a formal detailed quote with your submission. 

Proposing Company Contact Information: 

Company Name: 

Billing Address: Telephone: 

Service Address: Telephone: 

Representative Name: 

Representative  
Contact Address: 

Telephone: 

E-Mail: 

It is agreed by the undersigned offeror that the signature and submission of this proposal represents the 
vendor's acceptance of all terms, conditions and requirements of specifications and, if awarded, the proposal 
will become part of the contract agreement between the parties. 

Signed:  (sign manually, in ink)  
(Signature of Authorized Representative of the Company) 
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